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Application of the 011 Conservation Commission
upon its own motion for an order amending Rule

108 of the Ststewide Rules and Regulations
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order amending Paragraphs (a), (b), (4) and (f)

of Rule 104 of the Statewide Rules and Regulat-
ions of the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission;
applicant desires more flexihbility in well spacing
and administrative approval.
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BEPFPORE:
Ronorable John F. Simms, Jr.

Mr. E. S. (Johnny) wWalker
Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

(Mr. John Gurley, Attorney for the
01l Conservation Commission, read
the title of the within case.)

ELVIS A. UTZ,

- Gty o o= w—

having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. QURLEY:

Would you state your name, please?
Elvis A. Ute.
What is your official position?

Engineer with the 01l Conservation Commission.

O > O > DO

Have you qualified as an expert witness before this
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Commission before, Mr. Utz?

A Yes, I have.

Q Have you hsd, in your officilal capacity, an opportunity
to study the facitors involved in the amendments to Rule 104 of the
Statewide Rules and Regulations of the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission?

A Yes, I have.

Q Would you state your recommendations and reasons therefor?

A I presume everyone in the audience has the proposed revi-
sions te Rule 104, but I'm wondering if the Commission desires me
te read these rules as they are printed.

Q WwWhy don!t you read into the record, Mr. Utz, the rule with
the proposed changes?

A I woulé be glad to read them, but it may be kind of a waste
of time in that everyone has a copy of them and I am sure has read
them, but I weuld be happy to read into the record the changes
that sre included to save time, if you want them read I will cer-
tainly read them.

MR. WALKER: Do you hnve a copy that you can furnish the
reporter 830 that she can write it into the record later?

A Yes, I do.

MR. WALXER: If that 1s agreeable with the sudience.

MR, PORTER: I think all that is necessary is that Mr. Utz
g0 through the proposed rules and changes and explain the reason
behind them.

MR, GURLEY: I would like to have a copy of the rules desi|
gnated as Exhibit 1.

A I have an exhibit prepared ss Exhibit 4.

Bg
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MR. GURLEY: Very well, would you continue, please?

A Rule 104, Paragraph (2) -- this parsgraph defines a wildca%
well. The present rule doesn't take into consideration the product
ing formations of the well, and the proposed definition is more
in keeping with what we belleve the industry's conception is of
the meaning of & wildcat well. Other than that, there are no
changes in 10k Paragraph (a). Those changes that I made are
underlined on the proposed reviesion. 104 (b), sub-paragraph (1),
this paragraph estadblishes the spacing for 2 wildcat well in
Southeaat New Mexico, and establishes the location of a standard
01l well location in the State of New Mexice. The proposed revi-
sion woeuld allow an operator to have the privilege of drilling
a wildcat well on a 330 foot location. Under the present rules
he {8 limited te a location within 100 feet of the center of s
40-acre tract. VWe delieve a wildcat well should be allowed to be
drilled in acscordance with the pool spacing rules, that is the
main change in that particular rule. To allow a2 wildcat well to
drill en a 330 foet location instead of the center of a #0-acre
tract. Paragraph 2 of the same rule: this paragraph establishes
the spacing for a wildcat well in San Juvan, Rio Arriba &nd Sandovai
Coeunties in Northwest New Mexico. The first part of the paragraph
re-states the present rule glightly for the purposes of clarification.
The changes that are included in this rule are as follows, and aom%
of these changes are different than the printed copies which you
people have. In the sixth line down of paragraph 2 the words
"at least"” have been stricken. 1In the same line the word "boundary"
is changed to "boundary’'s”. In line seven of the same paragraph,

which now states that 8 toiersnce of plus or minug two hundred
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feet is permissible, the "or minus"” 1is being added. The secend
pert of this paragraph is in addition to the old rule. It sets up
a procedure for allowing drilling of a wildcat o0il well in the San
Juan Basin. We have never had a rule in the San Juan Basin which
allowed for an oil well location. Under thie rule it is possible
that our practice to locate a well which will conform to an oil or
gas location, it would tend to preclude the crowding of tract
boundaries for gas well locations in wildczt areas and set up the
procedure through hearing, which wlll enable an operator to correct
an error in Judgment as to whether he obtains o©1l1 or gas productiloen
In the tenth line down in paragraph 2, there is a change frem the
printed matter by striking out the word "secretary” and substitut-
ing the words "the district supervisor”. In the fourth line frem
the bottom of the page of paragraph 2, after the words "according
to the” insert the words 'above described". Other than those
changes paragraph 2 is recommended as printed. Rule 104 (4) (1),
this parsgraph establishes the spacing for wells in defined gas
peeols of Southeastern New Mexico. It re-ptates the o0ld rule with
miner changes in wording for clarification. There's one g8light
change in (d), sub-paragraph (1), the sixth line down after the
words "outer beundaries” insert the word "line"”. Other than that,
it is recemmended as written. In paragraph 2 of Rule 10& (d),

this paragrsph establishes a spacing for wells and defines these
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties. All eof this
paragraph is in addition to the old rule, but the same as the rule
now used in special pool orders which are proration orders for the

prorated peols of the San Juan Basin. In rule 2 there are slight
changes in paragraph 2 of 104 (d). In line 8ix the words |
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“at least” are stricken. The word "boundary" is changed to
"boundary's”, and in line seven after the word "plus"” insert "or
minus". Other than that, the rule is recommended as printed. In
our Rule 104 (f), this rule establishes the procedure for granting
non-standard locations for topographical reasons. Paragraph 2 (a)
is not changed, except to cover spacing in the San Juan Basin,
where the radius shall be 390 feet from the proposed location,

not having this provision in the special pool rules. There ie no
change in that paragreph over the printed matter. In 15% (£},
parsgraph 2 (¢): this paragraph 1s a2 new proposal and establishes
the procedure for approving non-standard lecations fer topographi-
' cal reasons for wildcat weils and wells in poels not having this
previsien in speciesl pool rules. This will allow the secretary
of the Commission te allow a non-standard location sfter twenty
days of waiting 1if approval of all the owners of oll and gas lease
within such radius consent in writing te the proposed location as
set out in paragraph (f) 2 (a) of this rule, which radius 18 660
feet in Seutheast New Mexico and 930 feet in Northwest New Mexico.
The other parts of Rule 104 have no recommended changes.

MR. PORTER: Mr. Utz, I believe we should mention one tmnd#
here, and that 18, under paragraph (f) the misprint discovered in
the present rules and regulations.

A Oh, yes.

Q Would you put that into the record, please?

A In the first paragraph of (f) in the second line where it
now reads "the requirements of (a) (b) and (c)" the "(a)” should
be stricken and the line shouild read now as fellows "to the requirg-

ments of (b) (c¢) and (d) without notice and hearing.” The "(a)"
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was a oarry-over from the old 1950 rules and i8 no longer appli-
cable since paragraph (a) of the rules merely defines a wildcat
well,

2 One question, you were reading from Exhibit 4, Mr. Utz?

A Yes, I was. |

Q Does your Exhibit % show the changes that you have just
resd inte the record?

A It shows 2ll those changes.

Q Fine.

A I have prepared three little exhibits which set out spaciné
patéerns s defined in the proposed rules. Exhibit 1 is a standard
wildcat location in Southeast New Mexico, this whole square being
ferty acres, and is the standard oil well location 1n the state.
In other words, you can drill 330 feet inside the 40-acre boundari
Exhibit 2 shows the standard gazs-o0il lecation in San Juan Basin,
New Mexice under the proposed rules, this entire square being a
section, the rule allows you te drill from the quarter sectlon
beundary from 790 feet to 1130 feet from any two sides of the
beundary, which gives you 2 400-foot square target srea in each
RO-acr¢ tract, keeping you 330 feet from the quarter-quarter sectig
boundaries. The third exhibit shows the location of the standard
gas well in Southeast New Mexico. This gives you a 330-foot
target area in each 40-acre tract of a quarter sectiom. In other
werds, you may drill 660 feet to 990 feet f»om the outer beundzry
of the quarter section. This keepx you 330 feet from the quarter-
quarter section of the boundaries.

Q Have you anything further to offer, Mr. Utz?

A That 18 all I have, except the four exhibits.

8.

} o
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Q I would like to move the admittance into evidence of Exhi-
bits 1 to 4, if the Commission please.

MR. PORTER: Without objection they will be admitted.

MR. GURLEY: We have no further gquestions.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone have a gquestion of Mr. Utz?
BY MR. E. C. ARMOLD:

Q Nr. Utz, in paragraph (f), sub-section 2, in the next to
the last line, I think you said that rediue should de 99C feet 28
printed, and due to the fact that you're sllowed to get within 790
of the quarter section line, don't you think that should be changed
to 790Y .

A NMr. Amold, I'm inclined to agree with yocu, however, I
lost that argument snd the reeson that it was decided to leave it
at 990 feet was because it 18 660 feet 1n Southeast New Mexico,
which is a standard location. Therefore, it was declided that sinc
990 18 the standard location, the operators should be notifled
within 990 feet.“

Q By the same token 790 is also a standard locatiom.

A Yes, I agree with you, are you recommending it be changed
te 790 feet?

Q I sm recommending it.

A Y wouldn't take exception to your opinion on that,

BY NR. POSTER NORRELL:
Q ﬁr. Utz, you were reading from Exhibit 4 which referred to

changes by lines, those lines do not conform to the lines of the
copies of the proposed rule that we have in the audlence. PFor
assursznce of corrz2ct interpretation of your suggestions and recom-

mendationg, would you mind reading the latter part of the first
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sentence of sub-paragraph 2 under 104 (b)*?

A I'm sorry, ;;Eg; T neglected to consider that this was re-
printed snd the copies you have do not conform exactly with the
ones thst I have. That's paragraph 2 of 10% (b)?

Q That's right.

A The last sentence?

Q The latter part of the first sentence from "and shall be
located 990 feet” -- where you delete the words "at least'.

A I will read from that portion through the paragraph: "And
shall be located 990 feet from any outer ' -~ any is the change
from 'the' -- outer beundary's * -

2 (Interrupting) 1Is boundaries plural?
te the tract, but you cen make it plurel, I don't care.

Q I think 1t should be plural.

A TIs that what you had in mind?

Q That's right.

A By the same token --

Q (Interrupting) And then it does continue, does it not
*previded, hoewever, that a2 tolerance of plus or minus two hundred
feet 18 permissible”, is that correct?

A That is correct. As a matter of record 104 (d), paragraph
2, should also read exactly the same.

Q That answers the guestion.

BY MR. McGRATE: |
Q@ On this 990 feet he 2aid 790 is a standard location, 790

is merely a topographical location but is not standard,
¥R, ARNOLD: I would like to disagree with Mr. McGrath.
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MR. PORTER: You have that permission.

MR. ARNOLD: Anything which might be approved without
administrative approval or hearing is standard.

MR, McGRATH: He said the two hundred foot tolerance ~-

MR. ARNOLD: (Interrupting) The two hundred foot toleranc+
is recognized as being allowed as needed by anybody.

MR. NUPTER: I agree with you, Phil,

MR. PORTER: You have a supporter, Mr. McGrath.

MR. UTZ: Actually, I believe either one is a standard
location, the way I look at it, however, the reason we stated this
rule a8 we did4 on the 990 location 18 that we would desire everyon3
who possibly can to locate on 930 location, but we have given them
the tolerance which they may take for the asking.

MR. McGRATH: It doesn't say that 1t is dependent on the
topography.

MR, UTZ: That's right, it's the same for anything, the
-uay the rule is written, you can take it as applying to 1t.

BY MR. MANKIK:

Q To darify this position which has arisen, first again, in
the southeast area, a standard location would be normally 660, is
that correct?

A That's right.

@ Even though a tolerance of 330 fmet is permitted, that's
not necessarily a standard loeation, 1s that correct?

A Por gas wells?

Q@ Por 01l wells.

A 330 18 not a standard location?
Q It 1s allowed in the rule, is 1t not -"Mayr dri11" 3307
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Is that an oil er s gas well?
That's for oil wells.

A
Q
A Por a wildcat?
Q Por pool wells.
A

I believe 330 fer an o0il well is a standard location, therq-

fore, as a matter of fact, sny location drilled 330 or more from
the #0-acre beundary is, in my opinion, a standard lecatlon.

Q And 330 is a standard location on 104 (b), 1,as proposed?

A Yes, sir.

Q Te clarify the position of Mr. Nutter, Mr. Arnold, and Mr.
NcGrath, what they are arguing ebout, weuld you be agreeable to
changing the tolerance and adding the words "for reasons of tepo-
graphy”, if that would satisfy them?

A I would be agroeqble to anything you want to de with it.

Q Apparently it is a question of whether a standard location
is 790 or 1190 or 990 and the cendition would be 990 for gas uellsJ
should that be for --

A (Interrupting) I don't think it was the intention of the
rule when it was written several years ago, I think the intent
was to give the person that much latitude in lecating his well,
whether for a topographical or any other reason, therefore, any
well drilled in that area is a standard locatien.

Q Se ysu wouldn't add "topegraphy” as far as the telerance
is cencerned?

A No, I weuldn't recommend it because we have 104 (f) which
gives you “urther latitude for topographical reasons if that 1s

why you need the non-standard location.
Q That 1s beyond the 790 and 1190, is that cerrect?
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A That 1is correct.
MR. MANKIN: Thet's all.
MR, PORTER: Does anyone else have any questions?
BY MR. ARNOLD:

Q I would like to ask Mr. Utz how he interprets paragraph (d)
section 2 insofar as acreage dedication of wildeat gas wells is
concerned. Do you think that the rule specifies that you dedicate
a quarter section only under a wildcat -- I meean to ~- a well in
e defined gas pool which 48 not covered by specilal pool rules. In
other werds, we've had trouble in the past with people 1uterpret1n*
the rule to mean, I think before it was written you dedicated not
less than 160 as far as the contigucus acres, and they therefore
interpreted the rule that you could dedicate more if you wanted to]
up te half a section. I would like to get your idea on that in the
recerd.

A In the matter of the dedication of more than 160 acres,

I think that 18 covered in the special pool rules.

Q I'm speaking of those gas poels which are not covered.

A I think the 160 acres is also covered in that instance in
the special peel rules.

Q We do have soeme pools which don't gpecify the number to be
dedicated.

A Ve have pools without specizl pool rules, is that what
you were saying?

Q That's right, in other words do you think this rule
anticipates 160-acre proration unit in a defined gas pool?

A No, I think this rule merely states that the lecation of
the wells shall be in relstion to the quarter section in which 1t
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is drilled.

Q You den't think it has enything te d¢ with what the acreag
dedication must be?

A Ne, I don't belleve 1t dees, I think the acreage dedlcatl
is taken esare of in the specisl pool rules and proration orders.

q Well, it should be, T don't know 1 1t is.

¥R, KUTTER: You don't have &any proration 1in pools that
den't have pool rules?

MR, ARNOLD: Ne, sir, however, we anticipate prorationing.
We have arguments that have come up a8 to whether you ceuld dedicatie
320 scres to & gas well because of the fact that there wasn't @
special peol rule cevering acreage in that case.

MR. UPZ: I would like to reasd the first sentence of this
rule: "In San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Countles 2 wildcat
well which 18 projected to & known gas-producing horizon shall be
lecated on & designated drilling tract consisting of 160 surface
ecentigusus acres, more Or jess®. It doesn't say anything about a
preratien unit consisting of 160 acres more or less. The'nore or
1:8;’iul entered in there and it's s change over the previous
wording in the old rule for the reason that they didn't require an
exception when 2 legal quarter section subdivision was slightly

jess than 2 hundred and sixty acres.

MR. ARNOLD: Do you think they could dedicate three hundrc%
and twenty?

A For the Pictured Cliffs well?
' Q@ Por eny kiné of well not covered by a particular rule.
A Yes, I think they could dedicate whatever they want to

until the pool was prorated, and are doing 1t.
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MR. ARNOLD: No, they aren't.

A They are submitting three hundred and twenty acre plats and
drilling on three hundred twenty acre spacing.

Q They are submitting three hundred twenty acre plats becausT
we have insisted on them. That 1is why I asked the question.

A Well, they have submitted three hunired and twenty acre
plate but you haven't accepted then.

Q The reason I haven't is that I understood that it was the
pdlicy.

MR. MORRELL: Por the record, it is my impression under au¢~
paragraph 2 of 104 (b) that the notice of intention to drill, when
i1t is submitted to the district supervisor, shall show not only th$
surface location but also as {o whether it is 2 ges or o1l well
objective and if the spacing follows a gas well spacing, the object -
ive has to be a8 gas objective, otherwise the notice will not be
spproved by the district supervisor.

MR. PORTER: Is that your interpretation of it?

A Ne, I believe it is up to the district supervisor to make

a determination of whether you have projected the well correctly o

M.

not.

MR. MORRELL: That i what I mean, it's up to him to judge

whether the objective follows the spacing.
A That's right..

MR. MORRELL: So, actually, if on your notice the objectiv
is o011, but you have za gae well spacing, he could refuse to approv[
it.

A That's right, however, there is a two hundred square foot
ftarget area in each guarter-quarter section which you can drill
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and conform to both oil and gas well locations.

MR. MORRELL: Thank you.

MR. PORTER: Any other questions? Does anyone wish to make
a statement?

MR. OLIVER SETH: On behalf of Stanolind 01l Company, Stang-
1ind believes that the present rules work satisfactorily, dbut 1if
the Commission feels there should be a change, we would like to
recommend that the polerance be either plus or minus two hundred
feet. That was covered or recommended by Mr. Utz, however.

MR. PORTER: By hie changes in the printed copy?

MR, SBTH: Yes, plus or minus two hundred feet, that 1s all
we have.

MR, MORRELL: I would like to make one statement to assist
in clarification. In case it is the policy of the Commission that
8 dedication of 2 hundred and sixty should be made for a gas well,
in those areas where there are approved units agreements that the
dedication of more than a hundred and sixty acres could be shown
on the notice of intention to 4drill and state on fhe form that it
is pursuant to the location on such and such an agreement, in othep
words, you would have 1t tied to a specific instance.

MR. ARNOLD: I'm a little confused on that point. Compare
it, for instance, with o1l well locations, do you allow more than
forty acres dedication of the wildcat 01l wells in southeast KRew
Mexico?

MR. PORTER: No, all of southeastern New Mexico is prorated
snd limited to forty acres dedication unless it comes under the
specigl eignty acres épacing rules.

MR. ARNOLD: Thank you,
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MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a2 gtatemen

MR. MANKIN: I wanted to clarify that the approval of a
unit agreement is not necessarily approval of & proration agreement
snd has no significance whatsoever.

A I would like to side in with Emery a little bit. So far
as accepting plats of dedicated acreage on Pictured wells, I don't
believe he has any authority to accept it for three hundred and
twenty acres, the way the rules are now set up, because he in so
doing 18 accepting & three hundred ancd twenty acre proration unit.
Thet 18 what the plat is, and so far we don't have three hundred
and twenty acre proration units, only in the Mesa Verde.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have anything to add? If not

the case will be taken under advisement.

Resfe geofe e oAt deok oK
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

SSe

I, Dorothy B. Myers, a Court Reporter, do hereby certify
that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before
the 01l Conservation Commission for the State of New Mexico, was
reported by me in shorthand and reduced to typewritten transcript
by me, ur under my supervision, and that the same is a true and
complete record of said proceedings, to the best of my knowledge,

skill and ability. y
/, EL
WITNESS my hand and seal this /£ day of August, 1956.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OlL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONBIDERING:

CASE NO, 1104
Order No. R-855

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL
CONSERVATION COMMISSION UPON
ITS OWN MOTION FOR AN ORDER
AMENDING PARAGRAPHS (a), {b), (d),
AND (f) OF RULE 104 CF THE STATE-
WIDE RULES AND REGULATIONS,

ORDER OF THE COMZXISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This case came on for hearing at 9 o'clack a.m., on July 18,
1956, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commisaion,
hereimafter referred to as the "Commission".

NOW, onthis___/c = day of August, 1956, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the records and the testimony
adduced and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

{1) That due notice having been given as required by law, the
Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant by the preponderance of the evidence
proved the need for a revision of Rule 104, Paragraphs (a), (b}, {d), and
(f) of the Commission's Rules and Regulations.

IT I8 THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That the application of the Ofl Conservation Commission
for an order amending paragraphs {(a), (b), {d), and {f) of Rule 104 of
the Statewide Rules and Regulations be and the same is heredby approved.

{2) That Rule 104 of the Statewide Rules and Regulstions be
and the same is hereby amended so that paragraphs (a) through {f) shall
read as follows:

Rule 104: Well Spacing; Acreage Requirements for Drilling Tracts

{a) Any well which is to be drilled a distance of ore mile or
more {rom another well which has produced oil or gas from the formation
to which the proposed well is projected, or one mile or more from the
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Order No. R-855

quarter section being a legal subdivision of the U, S. Public Land Surveys
and shall not be drilled closer than 660 feet & any outer boundary line

of the tract nor closer than 330 feet to any quarter-quarter-section or
subdivision inner boundary ror closer than 1320 feet to 2 well drilling to
or capable of producing from the same pool, except as noted iz paragraph
(2) below.

(2} In Sam Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, a well
drilled within a defined gas pool shall be located on a designated drilling
tract consisting of 160 surface contiguous acres, more or less, substanti-
ally in the form of & square which is a quarter section being a legal sub-
divisior of the U, S. Pubiic Land Surveys, and shall be located 950 feet
from the outer boundaries of the tract, provided however, that a tolerance
of plus or minus 200 feet is permissible. Provided further, that no well
thall be drilled closer than 130 feet to any quarter-quarter-section or
subdivision inner boundary.

(e} Notice of Intention to Drill (C-101) for any well shall
designate the exact legal subdivision alloited to the well and o C-101
will be approved by the Commission or any of its agents without proper
designation of acreage.

{f) The Secretary of the Commission shall have authority to
grant an exception to the well location requirements of (b), (¢), and (d)
above without notice and hearing where application has been filed in due
form and

1. The necessity for the unorthodox location °
is based on topographical conditions, and

2. (&) The ownership of all oil and gas leases
within a radius of 660 feet of the proposed
lccation is common with the ownership of
the oil and gas leases under the proposed
location, except iz San Juan, Rio Arriba,
and Sandoval Counties where the radius
shall be 790 feet from the proposed loca-
tion, or

(b) All owners of oil and gas leases within
such radius consent in writing to the pro-
posed location.

{c}) In lieu of paragraph 2 (b) of this rule

the applicant may furnish proof of the fact

that said offset operators were notified by
registered mail of his intent to drill an
unorthodox location. The Secretary-Director
of the Commission may approve the applic-
ation if, after a period of twenty days following
the mailing of said notice, no operster has
made objection to the drilling of the unorthodox
location. .
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outer boundary of any defined pcol which has produced oil or gas from

the formation to which the proposed well is projected, shall be classified

as a wildcat well. Any wsll which is to be drilled less than one mile from

the outer boumdary of a defined oil ox gas pool which has produced ofil ox

gas from the formation to which the proposed weli is projected shall be
spaced, drilled, operatad, and prorated in accordance with the regulations

in effect in the nearest such pool, provided that the well is completed in

the formation te which it was projected. Provided further, that any well
completed in a formation other than the one to which it was originally pro-
jected shall be operated and prorated in accordance with the rules and ;
regulations in effect in the nearest pool within one mile which is producing
from the formation in which said well is completed. If there is no designated:
pool for the aforesaid fcrmation within one mile, the well shall be classified
as a wildcat well,

{b) (1) Any well classified as a wildcat shall be located on a
tract consisting of approximately 40 surface contiguous acres substantially
in the form of a square which is a quarter-quarter section or lot, being
a legal subdivision of the U. S. Public i.and Surveys and sheall be located
not closer than 530 feet to any boundary line of such tract, except as moted
in paragraph (2} below.

{(2) In San Juan, Rioc Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, 2
| wildcat well which is projected to a known gas producing horizon shall be
located on a designated drilling tract consisting of 160 surface contiguous
acres, more or less, substantially in the form of a square which is a
quarter section being a legal subdivision of the U. S. Public Land Surveys,
and shall be located 996 feet from the outey boundaries of the tract, provided
| however, that a tolerance of plus or minus 200 feet is permissible. Provided.
fariher, that no well shall be drilled closer than 13¢ feet to any quarter- |
quarter-section or subdivision inner boundary. Provided further, that the
ii District Supervisor of the Comminssion shall have authority to grant approval
i for the spacing of any wildcat well irn accordance with paragraph (b), sub-
section (1) above, when such wildcat well is projected to an oil-producing
horizon as recogrized by the Commission. In the event gas production is
encountered in a well which was projected to en oil-producing horizon and
| which is located according to paragraph (b}, sub-section (1) above but does !
not conform to the above-described gas well location rule, it shall be nec- |
! essary for the operator to bring the maiter to 2 hearing before approval !
for the production of gas can be given. In the event o0il production is en-
countered in 2 well which was projected to a gas-producing horizon and
which is located according to the above-described gas well location rule
but does met conform to paragraph (b), sub~section (1) above, it shall be i
necessary for the operator to bring the matter to 2 hearing before approval
for the production of oil can be given.

! {c) Each well drilled within a defined oil pool shall be located

[l on a tract consisting of approximately 40 surface contiguous acres sub-

| stantially in the form of a square which is a legal subdivision of the U. _
. 8. Public Land Surveys or on a governmental quarter-quarter section or ;
lot and shall not be drilled closer than 330 feet to any boundary line of 5
such tract or closer than 660 feet to the nearest well drilling to or capable

of producing from the same pool.

{4) (1) Each well drilled within a defined gas pool shali be

located on a designated drilling tract consisting of 160 surface contiguous
acres, x:ore or less, substantially in the form of a square which is a

_—;—_—__‘__
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1T I8 FURTHER ORDERED:
M

That Rule 104, Paragraphs (g) through (m) of the Statewide
Rules and Regulations remzin uachanged.

DONE at Santa ¥e, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinmabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMIBSION

A Fde

John F. Simms, Chairman

A.L, ‘Porter. Jr., 8 etery & Member




Testimony for Case 1104
Revision of Rule 104

104 (a) This paragraph defines a wildcat well. The present rule does not take into
consideration the producing formations. The proposed definition is more
in keeping with what we believe the industries conception of the meaning of
a wildcat well.

104 (b)(1) This paragraph establishes the spacing for a wildcat well in Southeast
New Mexico.:u’.l‘ﬁe‘proposed revision would ailo‘w Aar; operator to have the
privilege of drilling a wildcat well on a 330 location. Under our present
rules a wildcat well is limited to a location which is within 100 feet of the
center of a 40-acre tract, whereas a 330 foot location is allowed as an
offset as soon as a pool is delineated. We believe a wildcat should be allowed
to drill in accordance with pool spacing rules.
{2) This paragraph establishes the spacing for wildcat wells in San Juan,
Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties of Northwest New Mexico.

The first part of this paragraph restates the present rule slightly for
purposes of clarification.
The second part of this paragraph is an addition to the old rule. It

sets up a procedure for allowing the drilling of 2 wildcat oil well in San Juan
Basin. Under this rule it will be possible and practical to locate a well which
will conform to an oil or gas location. It would tendrto preclude the crowding
of a tract boundary:for gas well locations in wildcat areas. It will also set
up a procedure, through hearing, which will enable an operator to correct

an error in judgement as to whether he obtains oil or gas production.




104 (d) (1) This Paragraph establishes the spacing for wells in defined gas pools of
Southeast New Mexico. It restates the old rule with minor changes in wording
for clarification.

(2) The Paragraph establishes well spacing for wells in defined gas pools
of San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties. All of this paragraph is an
addition to the old rule but is the same as the rule now in use in the spacial
poel rules of orders R-128-C, R-566-E, and R-565-C. These orders are
the proration orders for Prorated pools of San Juan Basin.

104 (f) This rule establishes the procedure for granting non-standard locations for
topographical reasons. Paragraph (2) (a) of this rule is not changed except
to cover spacing conditions in San Juan Basin for wildcat wells and wells in

pools not having this Provision in special pool rules.

set out in (f) (2) (a) of this rule.

PRI
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',ﬁ ﬂ‘ h OIlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
M

P. ©O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 2, 1956

MFMORANTIN ¢

T0s Mr, Randall Montgomery, ioubs
m. Ll A’ H&nlon, Amei.
Mr, Emsry Arnold, Astec

TROM: A, L. Porter, Jr, icting Secretary Uirsctor
SUBJECT: Propossd Revision of Rule 10L({a), (b) and (d).

Attached is a proposed revision of Rule 10L(a), (b) and (d)
to the Statewide Rules and Regulations.

we expect to call this for hearing either on June llLth or
July 18th to make the necessary revisions.

PFlease revisw these proposed changes and submit your ideas
to ms on any other changes you think necessary or any other comments
by memorandum prior to May 15, 1956. If you have no chenges to the
proposed revision, then initial cne copy of proposals and return
to me so that we may imow that you concur,




PRCPOSE!. REVISION G RULE 10k

Rule 10L(a)

Any well which ie to be drilled a distance of one mlile or more from another
well which has produced oll or gas from the formation to wiich the % roposed well
Te Erogoctod Or one mile or more from the outer boundary of any defined pool

8 produced oil or gas from the formation t¢ which the proposed well is
Erojcchd, shall be c—Ils:Ig;d as & wildeat well, Any well which is to be drilled
ees n one mile {ro: the outer boundary of a defined oil or gas pool which has
produced oil or gas from the formation to which the proposed well is projec
shall be spaced, drilled, operated and ororatecf in accordance E )Tz’ roguliﬂ.ionl
in effect in the nsarest such pool

S yie - 5 e At - pa

-~

~7 Rule .ol ‘

%’ Any well claspified as a wildecat shall be located on a tract of not less than

‘t! 4 4O surface contigsuous acres substantially in the form of a squnro wnieh is a quarter
guarter section or lot, being a legal subdivision of the U, S. “ublic Land Surveys
and shall be located not closer than 330 f”t to any boundary line of sugh trast,
sxoept in San Juan, Rio Arribe and Sando ties, where a wildeat well shall be .
located on a desigmated drilling tractio m‘ﬁ 1 ’th‘n 160 surface contiguous acres Y
substantially in the form of a square which is a quarter section being a lagal sub-
division of the U, S. Public Land Surveys, and shall be located 990 feet from the
cuter boundary line of the tract provided, however, { a tolerance of plus or
minus 200 feet 1: perrdssible, Provided {'urther that emx well shall «et be drilled
closer than 130 fest to any gquarter guarter section, or subdivislon, inner boundary.

Rule 10k(d)

Zach well drilled within a defiued gzac- pool shall ve located on a tract con-
sisting of not less than a guarter section of approximately 160 sarface contiguous
acres substantially in the form of a aquare which shall be a legal subdivision
(querter section) of the U, &, ’ublic Land :{urveys and shall not be drilled closer
than 560 feet to any outer boundary line of the tract nor closer than 330 feet to
any querter quarter seciion or subdivision inner boundary nor closer than 1320
feet to 1 well drilling to or capadble of producing from the same pool, except
that in San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, where a well drille thin
a defined gas pool shall be located on a desinated drill tract of not less

an surface contiguous acres subslantially 'n the Tbr: of a sguare wnich

is a T on being a legal subdiv.sion of the U, S, Public Land Surveys,
s o0 ) outer boundary line of the tract provided
howsver that a tolerance of plus eet 18 permissible, ‘rovided

Turther thal any well shall not be drilled closer than 130 feet to any quarter
quarter section, or subdivision, inner boundary, '

NOTF: Underlined portione indicate a chanpe from tie present riales,




Joe
K35 gy, RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE DISTRICT 111
VYN G grrige E 0, PROPOSED REVISION OF
® RULE 104

A. We concur with Faragraph A as written.

B. 1. Any well classified as a wildcat shall be focated on a tract of not less
than 40 surface contiguous acres substantially in the form of a square
which is a quarter—quarter section or lot being a legal subdivision of
the U.S. Public Land Survey and shall be located pot closer than }BO. v,
feet to any boundary lLine of such tract,.ipte . bon i lr ;rf! £l

2. In San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties a wildcat well which is
prejected to a known gas-prcducing horizen shall be located on a
designated drilling tract of gppmesimmbedy 160 contiguous surface acres, ot i Lisk,
substantially in the form of a square which is a quarter-section being
a legal subdivision of +3. Public Land Survey and shall be located
at leas® 990 feet from,22§§y Ler x‘oundarjy line of the tract, provided,
however, that a tolerance o 5 O feet is permissabie, LEE vided further,
that no well shall be drilled closer than 130 feet to Znarter—quarter
section or subdivision inner boundaryg Ty
Lasagrapheds, 3 1 -
4o & -recognized ol l-produc1nv horizon may be cpaced according to Rule 104,
Paragraph B, Sub-section 1, at the_discretion of the District Superv1sor
Of the 0il Congervatlon Comm1331on. In the ev 3 wel%épzp e%§§2 §p it

01l—p§g%églng zgraéogé d Zﬁaced g rdipa to
. conforming £ %ﬁ 1ééf é&coun er gas production it shall

te necessary for the operator to bring the matter to a hearing hafere

the Commiesion before approval for production of gas can be given, In
the event a well projected to a gas—producing horizon, and spaced accord-
ing to the 160-acre rule and not conforming to the 4O~acre rule, should
encounter oil production, it shall be necessary for the operator to bring
the matter to hearing Lefora-dhe-lLemmiesiagy before approval for proauctlon
of cil can be given.

D. Zach well drilled within a defined gas pool shall be located on a tract
consisting of not less than a quarter-section of approximately 160 surface
contiguous acres substantially in the form of a square, which shall be a
legal subdivision {quarter-section) cf the U.S. Public Land Survey and
shall not be drilled closer than 660 feet to any outer boundary line of
the tract nor closer than 330 feet to any quarter—quarter section or
subdivision inner boundary, nor c¢loser than 1320 feet fto a well drilling
to or capable of producing from the same pool, excert that in San Juan,
Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, where a well driiled within a defined
gas pool shall be locateq on 3 esﬁgpéted drilling tract of eppremtely
160 surface contiguous acfe aébstantlal]/ in the form of a square which
is a quarter-secticn being a legal subdivision of f;e :.S. Public Land

Survey and shall be located 2% lLeast G90 feet from uter boundary line
of the tract, provided, however, that a tolerancelcl,Z200 feet is per-
missables Provided further, that well shall<a@d te drilled closer

than 130 feet to any quarter—quarter section or sutdivision inner boundary.




160 surface contiguous acres, more or less, substantially in the form of a square

which is a quarter section being 2 legal subdivision of the U. S. Public Land
outer

Surveys, and shall be located at least 990 feet from &ny/boundeéry P of the

tract provided however that a tolerance of plus 200 feet is permissible. Provided
7 4

further that no well shall be drilled closer than 130 feet to any quarter quarter

sectiong or subdivisiong innjer boundary.
+e) Neo Clga,

«) ~ by 26

(b
c) In lieu offpardgraph 2 b) of this rule the applicant may furnish proof

of the fact that said offset operators were notified by registered mail of his

intent to drill an unorthodox location. The Secretary-Director of the Commission

may approve the application if, after a period of 20 days following the mailing of

said notice, no operator has made objection to the drilling of the unorthodox location.

- . 4 o
m /’;\53 g'i"‘._.."z\_w- HEARN \, r\[? R ;fQ~'~

Note: Underlined portions indicate a change from the present rules.
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CASE 1104 (o Jrr
PROPOSED REVISION OF RULE 104

RULE 104 WELL SPACING; ACREAGE REQUIREMENTS FOR DRILLING TRACTS

(a) Any well which is to be drilied a distance of one mile or more
from another well which has produced o0il or gas from the formation to which
the proposed well iIs projected, or one mile or more from the outer boundary
ol any defined pool which has produced 0il or gas from the formation to
which the proposed well is projected, shall be classified as a wildcat well.
Any well whbich is to be drilled less than one mile from the outer boundary
of a defined o1l or gas pool which has produced o0il or gas from the forma-
tion to which the proposed well is projected shall be spaced, drilled,
operated and prorated 1In accordance with the regulations in effect in the
nearest such pool, provided that the well is completed in the formation
to which 1t was projected. DProvided however, that any well completed in
a formation other than the one to which it was originally projected shall
be operated and prorated 1in accordance with the rules and regulations in
effect in the nearest pool within one mile which is producing from the
formation in which said well is completed. If there is no designated
pool for the aforesaid formation within one mile, the well shall be clas-~
sified as a wildcat well.

(b) (1) Any well classified as a wildcat shall be located on a
tract of not less than 40 surface contiguous acres substantially in the
form of a square which is a quarter quarter section or 1lot, being a legal
subdivision of the U. S. Public Land Surveys aund shall be located not o
closer than 330 feet to any boundary line of such tract, except as noted -
in paragraph (2 below. ”

(2) 1In San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, a wildcat
well which is projected to a known gas producing horizon shall be located
on a designated drilling tract consisting of 160 surface contiguous acres,
more or less, substantially in the form of a square which is a quarter
section being a legal subdivision of the U. S. Public Land Surveys, and
shall be located 990 feet from any outer boundarysof the tract, !
provided however., that a tolerance of plus 2 O ﬁfﬁt 1s permissible.
Provided further, that no well shall be—a—11 ¢foser than 130 feet to
any quarter quarter section or subdivision inner boundary. Provided =
further, that the‘Z§BB§§§§Z7g§'the Commission shall have authority to f
grant approva] for the spacing of any wildcat well in accordance with
paragraph (b) sub-section(l}above when such wildcat well is projected
to an oll-producing horizon as recognized by the Commission. 1In the
event gas production i1s encountered 1n a well projected to an oil-producing
horizon which 1s located according 1o paragraph (b, sub-section {I)above
and not conforming to the above-described gas well Tocation rule, it shall
be necessary for the operator to bring the matter to a hearing before
approval for the production of gas can be given. 1In the event oil pro-
duction 1s encountered In a well projected to a gas-producing horizon
which 1s located according to they/gas well location rule aand not conform-
ing to paragraph (b) sub-sectionf{l) above, it shall be necessary for the
operator to bring the matter toja hearlng‘before approval for the pro-
duction of oil can be given. K& A b )

1‘5///(</’ éL/oz;‘;? o

//7’/5 (:/

—
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Paragraph (c) - No Change.
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(d) (1) EFach well drilled within a defined gas pool shall be
located on a tract consisting of not less than a quarter section
consisting of 160 surface contiguous acres, more or less, substantially
in the form of a square which shall be a legal subdivision (quarter
section) of the U. S. Public Land Surveys and shall not be drilled
closer than 660 feet to any outer boundary-of the tract nor closer
than 330 feet to any quarter quarter sectiol or subdivision inner
boundary nor closer than 1320 feet to a welll drilling to or capable of
producing from the same pool, except as not in paragraph (2) below.

[, nvE
(2) 1In San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, a well

drilled within a defined gas pool shall be located on a designated drill-
ing tract consisting of 160 surface contiguous acres, more or less,
substanfially in the form of a square which is a quarter section being a
Iegal subdivision of the U. S. Public Land Surveys, and shall be located
%%ZZEEE? 990 feet from any outer boundaryiof the tract, provided however,

at a tolerance of plusy200 Teet is permissible. Provided Turther that
no well shall be drilled]closer than 130 feet to any quarter quarter
section or sdbdivISibn‘ﬂgney‘boundary.

RS
Paragraph (e): No Change and (4)

(f) The Secretary of the Commission shall havizauthority to grant
an exception to the requirements of (44, (b), &wd {(c)\above without notice
and hearing where application has been filed in due form and

1. The necessity for the unorthodox location is
based on topographical conditions, and

2. a)The ownership of all o0il and gas leases within
a radius of 6860 feet of the proposed location
is common with the ownership of the 0il and gas
leases under the proposed location, except in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties where
the radius shall be 990 fTeeti from the proposed
location, or

b)>All owners of 0il and gas leases within such
radius consent in writing to the proposed location.

c¢)In lieu of paragraph 2 b) of this rule the
applicant may furnish proof oi the fact tnat
said offset operators were notilied by regis-
tered mail of his intent to drill an unorthodox
location. The Secreiary-Direcior of the Com-
mission may approve the application 1f, after
a period of twenty days following the mailirg
oi said notlice, no operator has made objection
to the drilling of the unorthodox Tocation.

Paragraph {(g) through (m) ~ No Change.

NOTE: Underiined portions indicate a proposed change from the present
rules.

ir/




